Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Janice Hansen [JHANSEN@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: xtong@otgenv.com

Subject: RE: [Fwd: ACEH Correspondence for RO2959]
Jerry

Grantee has submitted an invoice for cost through 5/25/10. | need an invoice for costs from that point to present.
We cannot reimburse any retainers.

Thank you

Janice

Janice Hansen

SWRCB/USTCF

1001 "I" Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5650

jhansen@waterboards.ca.gov>>> "Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org> 2/1/2011 8:56 AM >>>
The $6,000 is for a deposit against which future charges will be applied; there is no invoice for this amount. Therefore,
it appears you may want a listing of previous charges that were applied against the original deposit. Over what time
period do you want a listing of charges?

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Xinggang Tong [mailto:xtong@otgenv.com]

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:19 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Janice Hansen

Subject: [Fwd: ACEH Correspondence for RO2959]

Hi,

ACEH's request of $6,000 oversight cost (in your CORRES_L_2011-01-04) was submitted to the State OSCF fund for
payment. However, we just received a notice from the State that an actual invoice is needed for approval of the
payment request. Your letter referenced AR#0320683. Can you please pdf the invoice and email it to me and Janice at
SWRCB. Janice is included in this email distribution.

Thank you.

Xinggang Tong, PhD, PE

Project Manager

OTG EnviroEngineering Solutions, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 260
Oakland, CA 94621



(510)465-8982

Original Message ----

Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2959

From: "dehloptoxic, Env. Health" <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Date: Wed, January 5, 2011 10:50 am

To: "Xinggang Tong"' <xtong@otgenv.com>

Cc: "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org>
"Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health's (ACEH) correspondence
for your case, RO0002959.

Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future
e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH



